
From: Stephen Smith (Planning)  

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 4:52 PM 

To: Weatherhead, Michael (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams)  

Cc: Kelly, Rhodri (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams); Rhodri Williams; Eilian 

Jones  

Subject: RE: Salem Chapel, Bonymaen 

 

Hi Mike, 

This is an Enforcement Case I have received the update as follows: 

The investigation into the demolition of  Capel Salem remains ongoing and a 

meeting will be held in early September to thoroughly review all elements of 

the investigation including legal advice with a view to determine a way 

forward.    

 
Regards 
Steve 
 

From: Michael Weathrhead  

Sent: 17 August 2023 07:48 

To: Stephen Smith (Planning)  

Cc: Rhodri Kelly 

Subject: Salem Chapel, Bonymaen 

 

Hello Steve, 

Our Minister’s received correspondence from the local Senedd Member about the 

former Salem chapel in Bonymaen. Can I have an update please, to brief her. (By 

phone, if you’d prefer.) 

 

Thanks 

-Mike 

 
Mike Weatherhead 
Arweinydd Tîm Gwaith Achosion / Casework Team Leader 
Polisi a Gwarchod / Policy and Protection 
Cangen Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment Branch 
Cadw 
 


